Manager’s Report

To the SC-OR Commissioners by Glen Sturdevant
on May 16, 2022

Operations & Maintenance

There were no major operational issues to report this month

Land Acquisition for RCPS:

On Wednesday May 18, 2022 at 2:00 pm myself, Plant supervisor Salsi, along with Jayme
Boucher and Chris Heindell from TWSD, met with Dena Hubert, the landowner of the property
adjacent to RCPS of which SC-OR might want to purchase. We had preliminary discussions on
price and what the equivalent in services/connections might be. We will continue to work with
her to come to an arrangement that is mutually beneficial to SC-OR, TWSD and Dena.

Update to Policy 3110 — Expense Authorization

After the emergency repair on the Hwy 162 Feather River Bridge force main, and the cost to
mobilize a repair crew, traffic control and bypass, Commissioner Chuck Reynolds stated at the
April board meeting that the Manager’s authorized emergency spending limit had not adjusted
with the rise in the cost of doing business. After discussion, the board agreed that $25,000.00
should be authorized for the manager to spend in an emergency without board approval, and up
to $50,000.00 with approval from either the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson, while in
communication with SC-OR's attorney. Any costs over these amounts would require a special
meeting and board approval.

Resolution 02-22 and SC-OR Policy No. 7400 (Establishing Septage
Processing Charge Reserve in Unrestricted Account and Yearly Review as
a Part of Sewer Service Charge)

Annually, SC-OR reviews its charges and fees to ensure we are charging the customer a fair
market rate, while making sure that SC-OR is covering its costs to treat the wastewater. We
have reviewed the septage fee structure and believe it is more than fair to the customer, and is
just covering treatment expenditures; with that said, SC-OR staff will recommend a raise of this
fee in fiscal year 23/24. Currently Neil Road Landfill is charging more than double per gallon
than SC-OR charges. For fiscal year 22/23 we are recommending no changes to the fees for
dumping septage.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE SEWERAGE COMMISSION - OROVILLE REGION
(Held at the Commission office on April 26, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.)

1. Call to Order %
Chairman Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call <

Commiissioners present were Commissioners Fairbanks and Mastelotto from the Lake
Oroville Area Public Utility District, Reynolds and Thomson from the City of Oroville,
Hatley and Wristen from the Thermalito Water and Sewer District. Staff present was
Manager Glen Sturdevant, Plant Supervisor Mikah Salsi, and Attomey Scott Huber (via

Zoom).

3. Salute to the Flag %

Chairman Thomson led the Commissioners and staff in the salute to the flag.
4. Acknowledgment of Visitors <

None

5. Board Meeting Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 22, 2022,
and the Special Meeting of April 13, 2022

Upon motion by Commissioner Reynolds to approve the minutes of the meetings, and
seconded by Commissioner Fairbanks, the minutes of the March 22, 2022 regular
meeting and the April 13, 2022 special meeting were approved.

6. Authorization of Warrants <

Commissioner Reynolds met with Manager Sturdevant and reviewed the warrants, and
having found everything to be in order made a motion for their approval. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Mastelotto. Warrants 27380-27438 in the total amount of
$1,126,041.69 from March 23 to April 26, 2022, including Commissioner fees and
electronic fund transfers, were unanimously approved and ordered paid.

7. Fiscal Reports %

Manager Sturdevant reported the fiscal reports for March 2022 were in the packets for
review. There were no questions and nothing further to report.

Page 1



8. Discussion of Manager's Emergency Spending Limit <

Manager Sturdevant stated that during the recent emergency he had to call Chairman
Thomson to get permission to spend money over his authorized amount to do the repairs
to our pipeline. At the special meeting in April, Commissioner Reynolds asked to have
agendized a discussion to consider increasing the amount the manager is authorized to
spend during emergencies. Policy No. 3110 governs the spending authority, so no action
can be taken at this meeting because the policy will have to be amended. Commissioner
Reynolds said he believes the amount the manager should be authorized in emergency
situations should be $25,000, and an emergency situation shouid be determined by the
manager. Manager Sturdevant thinks that would be an appropriate amount. It should
allow him to get an emergency team on site. Commissioner Mastelotto asked what
Manager Sturdevant would do if the $25,000 wasn't enough to get a team on site.
Manager Sturdevant said he would call each commissioner and get a verbal okay to
proceed with a higher amount, and then he would call a special meeting tc make that
official. Commissioner Hatley said we could raise the authorized amount to $25,000, but
in the case where the cost for an emergency repair would be greater than that that
amount, he could call the Chairman or whoever he can get ahold of to get authorization
to spend above the $25,000. Commissioner Reynolds said Manager Sturdevant should
call the chairman or vice-chairman only so that it doesn't become a serial meeting and
violate the Brown Act. Attorney Huber agreed. Chairman Thomson asked if we could put
language in the policy that would permit in the event of potential environmental
contamination the amount authorized to spend to fix the issue could be greater than the
$25,000. Commissioner Reynolds said that Manager Sturdevant is the one with the
license on the hook if there is a violation and/or contamination, so he will do whatever it
takes to stop that violation or contamination He said that he would recommend a spending
limit of $25,000 in an emergency, but if he needs more than that and gets the approval of
the Chairman or Vice-Chair, then the amount should be up to $50,000 before having to
call a special meeting.

Manager Sturdevant said he will agendize the policy change on next month's agenda,
and will have Attorney Huber change the language of the current policy to reflect what
was determined in this discussion.

9. Discussion and Direction to Explore the Purchase of Land for the
Ruddy Creek Pump Station Upgrade

Manager Sturdevant said that when the Board first approved getting the design done for
the new Ruddy Creek Pump Station (RCPS), they talked with the property owners next
to RCPS (old Wheeler property) who said they had no interest in selling. Former Manager,
Scott Koch, called him a few weeks ago and told him he had run into the owners of that
property who expressed they are now interested. Manager Sturdevant and Plant
Supervisor Salsi met with her to see if she was serious. There are costs that will be
incurred before we could even buy the property from her. He would like authorization to
pursue this purchase of property, and once he determines what those costs will be then
he will schedule a special meeting if necessary to discuss it and get direction. Today he
is asking for authorization to explore what it would take to purchase that property.
Commissioner Reynolds said that property has no access from Oro Dam Blvd., and he

Page 2



needs to be sure he can get access from Oro Dam Blvd. Commissioner Hatley said this
was discussed at the Thermalito meeting, and he was under the impression that she
wanted to trade the property. Manager Sturdevant concurred that is her wish to trade for
services for a mobile home park. It appears that property should cost between $20,000
to $25,000 based upon what five acres are selling for and divided it by ¥ acre. The most
she would get out of this in trade would be one sewer connection and water service
connection, and a manhole with a stub-out for her to connect later on. There would still
be costs to SC-OR, such as lot line adjustment, design changes, etc. Commissioner
Hatley said if that doesn’t work out could we use imminent domain? Manager Sturdevant
said they have not explored that avenue, but that is something that Attorney Huber would
need to give direction on. Commissioners Mastelotto and Reynolds said that imminent
domain would still cost fair market value. Commissioner Mastelotto said if she has a
mortgage on the property makes it complicated. Any lot line has to be agreed upon by the
lender. The huge benefit of having this property is that the current RCPS could stay in
service until the new pump station was built. If we don't have this property, and have to
bypass for any length of time to connect, we are at the risk of spilling. Also, once we
demolish the old pump station, we have the old site for any growth that happens for a
future station.

The direction by the board is to pursue this purchase or trade for property.

10. Attorney’s Report ¢

Attorney Huber said that he is in very initial discussions with the attorneys related to the
payment of the connection fee and the sewer service charges prior to having an
occupancy permit. There is nothing to report at this time regarding those discussions.
They will have a meeting next week and he will update the board accordingly.

11. Manager’'s Report ¢

Manager Sturdevant reported that they finished the repair on the Feather River Force
Main on Friday, April 15th at 11:00 pm. He is pretty sure we will be under the $80,000
authorized at the special meeting. He can't express strongly enough how appreciative we
are of how all of the entities helped, along with Duke Sherwood Contracting. We still need
to get in the bridge and figure out why the pipe rotted. We had to replace 10.5 ft of pipe.
We believe we need to add another air relief valve, so he has been in contact with our
engineers to figure out how we would figure out the problem. In order to inspect it we will
have to bypass again, and it will be a big ordeal. When that time comes, he will inform the
Commission.

He and Environmental Compliance Supervisor, Kendra Morgan, along with David Goyer,
manager of LOAPUD, and his Foreman, Vince Victorino, met with State Parks and Bidwell
Marina about dumping harmful septage into the sewer. David Goyer has talked with them
several times about this, and they had said they would stop dumping it, yet they have
been caught continuing to dump this inappropriate septage into the sewer. Their fish
cleaning station Js.ties into the sewer, which is a blatant violation. They pump the
pontoons of the houseboats, which contain petroleum products, and put it into the sewer
which is a violation.

Page 3



State Parks was giving David the runaround, so he asked what we could do. Glen
suggested we put them on a P2 permit, which falls under the Industrial Pretreatment
Program enforced by SC-OR, which is regulated under the authority of the Federal
Environmental Protection Agency. We told them we are a resource to help them clean up
their water and get in compliance. They seemed receptive to our suggestions.

Our influent pump station construction has run into some delays due to the lead time of
electrical equipment; like everything, it is hard to get right now. They are trying to figure
out what their new completion date is going to be, but probably past the original August
23™ date, possibly into October.

*

12. Visitor Comments <%
None

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments %

Commissioner Hatley thanked Glen and Mikah for coming to the TWSD board meeting to
give their board an update on the SC-OR bridge repairs, and then praised the TWSD staff
and manager for their assistance. He asked Manager Sturdevant how the iron pipe looked
where they cut the rotted piece of pipe from. Manager Sturdevant stated that it looked
better but not great. Criginally, they had replaced only two feet of the pipe, and when the
line was charged it blew another hole in the pipe. That is the reason the repair took until
11:00 pm to complete. The theory is we need another air relief valve to allow the sewer
gasses to escape, as they are corrosive.

14. Adjournment <

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:34 p.m. to the regular
meeting scheduled for May 24, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

WM

GLEN E. STURDEVANT, CLERK

Page 4



Adopted Expended Expended Balance Time

Budget This  Through  of Funds Left

DESCRIPTION 2021/22 Month  04.30.2022 Remaining 17%
SALARIES & WAGES 770,800 62,248.27 615439.11 155,360.89 20%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 639,473 33,322.91 550,623.22 88,849.78 14%
COMMISSIONERS' FEES 43,200 3,600.00 35400.00 7,800.00 18%
CMSNRS FICA & MEDICARE 3,305 27540 2,754.00 551.00 17%
GAS, OIL & FUEL 30,000 2,661.02 16,754.63 13,245.37 44%
INSURANCE 81,000 0.00 7761682  3,383.18 4%
MEMBERSHIPS 8,850 0.00 8,340.00 510.00 6%
OFFICE EXPENSES 8,500 586.72 1049578  (1,995.78) -23%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 164,250 968.35 91,547.81 7270219 44%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 134,200 2,338.28 78,288.28 55911.72 42%
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 3,000 0.00 0.00  3,000.00 100%
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 115,000 4,309.65 86,718.68 28,281.32 25%
BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL 35,000 0.00 6,087.50 28,91250 83%
MONITORING & COMPLIANCE 70,000 3,120.74 53,795.65 16,20435 23%
TRAINING & MEETINGS 16,000 547.96 7,741.03  8,258.97 52%
UTILITIES 404,650 3,49242 42149225 (16,842.25) -4%
TOTAL OPERATING 2,527,228 11747172 2,063,094.76 464,133.24 18%

Engineering Fees
Legal Fees
Auditing Fees
Permits
Miscellaneous

0.00
2,263.28
0.00
75.00
0.00

2,338.28

Y:\My Documents\Excel\Fiscal\2021-22\01Budgetary21-22.xls

Uipdated 5/12/2022 by Lauri Piltman



uewid uneT Aq gzZ0z/2L/S peiepdn

SIX'ZZ-1 Z2NUBADHZO\ZZ- | Z0ZVEISIAUSIXINSIUAWNI0T AWVA

¥9'601'2¥8 19'96€'¢88 ¥0'82€°09  8Z'L6E'G0L} €9'662'LEY'E  8'6LZ'L66 svioL
G.'€€9'8S GL'€€9'8S S'06Y'61 JHIM
GZ'905'648 GZ'905'6/8  GL'9SET6T (1o9e |eyides g ‘Bay) you
9¢'16€'6) 068 62 ¥69' W0'P0Y  80'LH0'6C 000 LSAYALNI
82'€86'C). 8C€86'EL. 000 SIOYVHO Oy
GE'062'6l  G£'06Z'6l 59°091 SIIONIOV ¥3IHLO
00°0 00°0 00°0 SMO14 ‘O "X3
000 00°0 000 SMOTd Yvad 'X3
Ly9S6'LL  L¥'956'LL 62'€02°Z) SY¥3dWNQA 39V1d3S
00°162'80} Gb'260'709'L G'888'TIL'L  0L'800'EL9 SIOYVHO IDIAYIS
spung spung spunj spunj ZT0EY0 Yluop NOILdI¥0S3q
‘Uagygsauly QP juuy Aepnp-dey vy [ended  IYWO'M pejougsaun  ybnosy) siyL
pajoLlIsay PIjousay pajolIsay g Alojejnbay  pajouisay paAlaaay SETYEREM|




ueLsid unes Aq 2202215 peiepdn

S 22- 1 ZUSEDBANOYENZZ- L Z0ZVBISINOOXTNEIUSLINIOG AL A

%t 96 vt 66 %.4 66 %56 6 %ES 66 YA %8626 %¥S 66 %18 66 %Eaes pajsaAu| spund jo %
8EG/G'20CG) {LEFIBVEY YL |B6TLE'ELE YL |95 GLTELES) |BEOEZOCR YL (VOIS ELY'SL |ECHEETELL'GY  |96TLE'B0V'S)  [92062'699'GL  [SZ'BEV'VRE'CL HSVJ 1¥101
8G°96L'159'vL |91 BI9'6EE YL [91°BI9'GEE YL [9L'GT'AES YL LV EBL'GOL VL |LY EBL'LEE' YL [V ERL'ZSO'PL |ZVEBL'GEE'SL  [0S'SGL'BRO'SE |0S'SGL'BI0ML unoxay 41y
08'9€'956  |S99ML'SE cHr0LEE 0V 209'€LL  (16°250°0L IVEBE'ZSS  [980vL190')  [6¥6BLOL 92'560'12 G1'282'908'L ooy Buposyd
-30 ONILSISNCD
2o L9 LEsl 89'260' YOoufanassy
089 £r'S BLS d2d/enasay
000 000 000 OsWrenasay
ve'LLL9 SeleL's 69268'9 0O/anasay
01'6E9 98615 EE 6ES JHOMNBLESEY
I5iEY'T #6990} By Zbe |paiownsaun
‘3LVI07TV L1SIYIINI
BE'GIG'Z0Z'S) |LB PIB'VEY' L |B6TLE'CLE Y [95°GLE'CIE'S) |BEOE2'OCE VY |VE'OOG EVPGL |ECHZE'ELL'G) |96TLE'60P'SL  [320SZ'699'SH [SZ'OEY'vRE'GL HSYD V101
£E'a8Y's £eear's £5'18Y'8 £5'18Y'8 £6'181'8 0L'9iv'e 0L9Lv'e oLrair's ZE0LK'S ZE0LV'8 uadgssuld
00'000'00¢  |00'000'00E  |00'00C'00E  [0O'0O0'COE [0D'0C0'COE  [O0'COO'DOE  |00°000'00E 00'000'00€ 00'000'00¢ 00000002 07 Wy
WOEEL'GLYL |WLIE'BZL'R |ELZSE'DIZE |2E468'198'8 |LM'E00'LIS'S |YVELVZS0'E [vBOPI'ORS'S  |6STIS0NLE  [CLVBL'SBL'E  |EL¥BL'S8LE  |ARAnQ ded
6YBELBIET |V VEC'EBO'C [20'0S5'L00'C [0L'€62°'960°C |GBZ2R'S08'L {LLEIS'608'L |LLELS'B0E'Y  |0L0SH'9ZSL  Ov'SEL'e09't  [0LSELLYL  [vogsy
GLTLLOI8  |P1IZ9'06L  |PO'LIE'SZB  [VO'LIE'STE  |60'SBL'S0B  [€2G/2'S08  [€2'GLZ'S08 BY'802'G8L G1'691'58. §1'691'682 SHOM
pajauisay - yse
95 96V'¥ES'y  [68'BSO'BLL'E |98'LLO'IKET |IE1EL0ZGE |VLEEL'GEC'E |L0ZTLMHE [SYTIOVO9E  [BU'SZZ'SKOE  |9V'LF9'0BL'E  [SE'BLE'EEEE pajsal - yseg
anor AYN Y HOUVIN  AMVNYE3d  AUVANVM Y3BW3D30 Y3EAW3AON d3B0L00 H3EW3LdAS  1Snonv Alnr




Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region

Bank Reconciliation - Bank of America

Fiscal Year Ended 30 June 2022

BALANCE PER BANK

Ending Balance on Bank Statement 30-Apr-22 642,096.62
Less Ouistanding Warrants (85,717.82)
Equals Adjusted Bank Balance at 30-Apr-22 556,378.80
BALANCE PER BOOKS

Beginning Prior Checkbook Balance 1-Apr-22 95,612.68

Deposits 1,853,521.84
Less Warrants Written (1,348,886.91)
Less Net Payroll Warrants (43,868.81)
Equals Adjusted Checkbook Balance  30-Apr-22 556,378.80

Y:\My Documents\Excel\Fiscal\2021-22\04BankRec.xls Updated 5/12/2022 by Lauri Pittman



BOARD POLICY
Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region

TITLE: Expense Authorization NUMBER 3110
ADOPTION DATE: 04 June 1984 AMENDMENT DATE: 27 July 2005
AMENDMENT DATE: 22 April 2015
AMENDMENT DATE: 24 May 2022

1. All purchases made for the Commission shall be authorized by the Manager and
shall be in conformance with the approved Commission budget.

2. Any commitment of Commission funds for a purchase or expense greater than
$10,000.00 shall first be submitted to the Board for approval, or shall be in conformance
with prior Board action and/or authorizations. The Manager shall have a $10,000 limit for
necessary items to keep the plant running smoothly and safely, but in the case of an
emergency, as determined by the Manager in his sole discretion, that limit shall be
increased to $25,000. In the case of an emergency and with approval of the Chair or
Vice Chair, the Manager's limit shall be increased to $50,000.

3. A petty cash fund shall be maintained in the Commission office having a
balance-on-hand maximum of $250.00.

a. Petty cash may be advanced to Commission employees or Commissioners
upon their request and with the execution of a receipt for same, for the purpose of
procuring item(s) or service(s) appropriately relating to Commission business. After said
item(s) or service(s) have been obtained, a receipt for same shall be submitted to the
Administrative Assistant, and any remaining advanced funds shall be retumed. The
maximum petty cash advance shall be $250.00.

b. No personal checks shall be cashed from the petty cash fund.

c. The petty cash fund shall be included in the Commission's annual
independent accounting audit.

d. Prior to paying bills each month, a determination shall be made as to
whether the petty cash needs to be reimbursed from the general fund.

1.} Prepare expenditure request, charging expenditures to proper
accounts, and attach receipts.

2.) Make check payable to "Petty Cash’, description is petly cash.
Manager or Administrative Assistant may cash check.

e. Whenever employees or Commissioners incur out-of-pocket expenses for
item(s) or service(s) appropriately relating to Commission business as verified by valid
receipts, said expended cash shall be reimbursed upon request from the petty cash fund.
In those instances where a receipt is not obtainable, the requested reimbursement shall be
approved by the Manager/Superintendent.



RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SEPTAGE PROCESSING CHARGE
RESERVE IN UNRESTRICTED ACCOUNT AND YEARLY REVIEW

WHEREAS, the Sewerage Commission-Oroville Region has reviewed its financial

RESOLUTION 02-22

SEWERAGE COMMISSION - OROVILLE REGION

AS A PART OF SEWER SERVICE CHARGE

projection as it applies to the unrestricted (M&O) fund; and

WHEREAS, the projections indicate that the monthly sewer service charge be set at
$19.85 per month for fiscal year 2022/2023; Resolution 05-21 adopted the $19.85

monthly service charge; and

WHEREAS, this resolution will be reviewed and revised annually to reflect any

changes pertinent to the septage processing charge.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The septage processing charge for septage from within the
SC-OR service area shall be $71.52 per 1,000 US gallons.

The septage processing charge for septage from within the
SC-OR sphere of influence, however, outside of the service
area, shall be $83.55 per 1,000 US gallons.

The sphere of influence shall be the physical limit of service by
SC-OR, and no septage from beyond the sphere of influence wili
be accepted at the SC-OR facility.

The septage processing charges are to be paid directly to
SC-OR by the licensed septic tank pumping contractor delivering
the septage.

Resolutions 3-77, 8-77 and 06-21 are hereby amended to refiect
these upgrades in the SC-OR revenue program for fiscal year
2022/2023 only.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of May 2022 at the regular meeting of the
Sewerage Commission-Oroville Region, duly noticed and conducted in the SC-OR

offices by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

Scott Thomson, Chairman

ATTEST:

Glen Sturdevant, Clerk



BOARD POLICY
Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region

TITLE: Current Septage Processing Charges NUMBER 7400
ADOPTION DATE: May 24, 2022 RESOLUTION 02-22

The regulations contained herein regarding establishing septage processing charge
reserve in unrestricted account and yearly review as a part of sewer service charge for the
Sewerage Commission—Oroville Region were enacted by Resolution 02-22.

1. The Sewerage Commission—Oroville Region has reviewed its financial
projection as it applies to the unrestricted (M&O) fund.

2. The projections indicated that the monthly sewer service charge be set at
$19.85 per month for fiscal year 2022/2023.

S This resolution will be reviewed and be revised annually to reflect any
changes pertinent to the septage processing charge.

4. The septage processing charge for septage from within the SC-OR service
area shall be $71.52 per 1,000 US gallons.

5. The septage processing charge for septage from within the SC-OR sphere-of-
influence, however, outside of the service area shall be $83.55 per 1,000 US gallons.

6. The sphere-of-influence shall be the physical limit of service by SC-OR, and
no septage from beyond the sphere-of-influence will be accepted at the SC-OR facility.

7. The septage processing charges are to be paid directly to SC-OR by the
licensed septic tank pumping contractors delivering the septage.

Policy No. 7400
“Current Septage Processing Charges”
Page 1



JACOBS

Mr. Glen Sturdevant, Manager/Superintendent
Sewerage Commission — Oroville Region

P.0O. Box 1350

Oroville, California 95965

May 16th, 2022

Subject: Progress Report — General Consulting, Influent Pump Station Design, and Influent Pump Station Programming and

Commissioning

Dear Glen,

This progress report for engineering services related to General Consulting, Influent Pump Station Design and Influent Pump Station
Programming and Commissioning covers work performed from February 26™ through April 29, 2022. Our invoices for services

performed during this period are provided in the associated email.

Work performed during this period includes the following:

TO 29 - Auxiliary Influent Pump Station

o Discussion/analysis of PG&E power supply, and connection with solar system

TO 20 — General Consulting
o Bi-weekly check-in calls
o Development and submission of draft, and final, capacity studies for:
=  Prospect Avenue Apartments
= Mitchell Avenue Senior Apartments
TO — 37 IPS Programming and Commissioning
o Internal project kickoff and team chartering
o Lab Configuration
= Development of preliminary PLC chassis configuration and 10 list
s |nitial set up of PLC programming with RSLogix
« |nitial set up of OIT programming with FTView Studio
On-going project management and administrative tasks

If you have any questions regarding this progress report, please call me at 650-644-5948.

Regards,

Ted (Couck

Ted Couch, P.E.
Project Manager

Jacebs Engineering Group Inc.



Primary Influent Pump Station No. 2
Monthly Progress Report — April 2022

COLEMAN

ENGINEERING

To: | Glen Sturdevant — SC-OR
Cc: | Mikah Salsi—SC-OR

From: | Simon Gray — Coleman Engineering
Cody Tom - Coleman Engineering
Jess Bonham — Coleman Engineering

Date: | May 4, 2022

Project: | Sewerage Commission of Oroville Region — Primary Influent Pump Station #2

Subject: | Construction Phase Monthly Progress Report - April 2022

This monthly progress report summarizes construction activity and progress for the Primary
Influent Pump Station No. 2 Contract during the month.

1.

2.

Construction Contract Details

Contract Title: Sewerage Commission — Oroville Region: Primary Influent Pump Station
No.2

Contractor: Gateway Pacific Contractors, Inc.

Original Contract Price: $7,171,451.00

Executed Change Orders to Date: $0.00

Current Contract Price: $7,171,451.00

Notice-to Proceed: Monday August 23, 2021

Original Substantial Completion and Ready For Final Payment: Thursday August 18, 2022,
Contractor Proposed Substantial Completion and Ready For Final Payment: Friday
November 25, 2022.

Construction Activity and Progress Against Schedule During the Month

The table below shows tasks from the Contractor’s Construction Schedule during March and
April 2022. Milestones shown below are now based on a construction schedule prepared on
April 18, 2022 by Gateway Pacific. The updated construction schedule was received by the

Page 10of 7 @

COLEMAN

ENGINEERIN



Engineer on April 14, 2022. The updated schedule shows that the civil and electrical work are
projected to finish by November 25, 2022, approximately three months after the contractual
date for Substantial Completion.

The previous schedule showed the completion of non-electrical elements (civil, structural,
mechanical} by the contractual Substantial Completion date of August 18, 2022. However, the
updated schedule no longer shows this: it extends the civil and mechanical tasks to suit the
electrical delivery dates. Schedule delays are detailed as follows.

* Gateway has indicated about a month in rain and associated delays but has not formally
claimed a delay for rain days. Coleman Engineering responded to Gateway on February
24, 2022 noting that it had rained for 14 days and that 5 days were lost due to a flooded
excavation and has asked if they intend to claim for rain days. Since then, an additional
rain day has been observed which would bring the total of rain days to 15.

o The schedule shows delays in task starts and increased task durations. There are
instances of dependent civil and mechanical tasks not being started right when the
previous task is completed as well as instances of tasks not being dependent on others.
From what we can tell, many of these tasks can be completed at the same time as
others. There are also two instances of mechanical tasks taking much longer than the
original schedule listed the task durations to take. Coleman Engineering responded to
Gateway on April 22, 2022 asking for a thorough explanation of these delays. It is
assumed that they are due to a reduction in resources needed on site.

¢ The schedule also shows some significant slippage in electrical equipment procurement
and delivery times. However, this is currently a common problem across the industry.
Validation of the claimed slippage from Gateway's electrical equipment supplier /
electrical subcontractor has been requested.

e We have requested a meeting with Gateway to discuss the proposed schedule. This
meeting will include the SC-OR team.

The updated schedule has not been approved and, subject to Gateway’s response, no extension
of time is warranted at this time.

Task Scheduled | Completed Notes
Set Diversion Precast Mar-14 Mar-15
through
Mar-16
Install Meter Vault Piping Mar-14 Apr-13
through
Apr-15
install Piping between Pump Mar-14 Not yet started.
Station and Screening through
Structure May-06

Page20f7 @



Set Meter Vault Precast Mar-28 Mar-15 |
through
Mar-30
Water Test Pump Station Mar-28 Mar-22
through
Apr 01 =
Install 6” Drain Piping @ Apr-18 Not yet started.
Primary Clarifier #2 through
Apr-29
Backfill in the Shoring Apr-18 Partially complete. On Mar-23
through the Contractor backfilled the
Jun-08 shoring around the pump
station with approximately 8
feet of slurry.

_Green =_(-Zom_pleted on time
Red = Completed behind schedule

According to the unapproved updated construction schedule, the Contractor is currently on
schedule for a November 25 project completion.

. Construction Issues Resolved During the Month

The Contractor discovered that the 18-inch pipe penetrations in the metering vault precast
structure were cast at the incorrect elevation. The penetrations were cast at an elevation
approximately one foot above the correct elevation shown in the Plans. To resolve this
issue, the Contractor sawcut into the north and south walls of the structure to lower the
penetrations. During the sawcutting, the Contractor cut through several pieces of structural
rebar. The Contractor has reached out to the manufacturer of the precast structure {Jensen
Precast) to ask about the impacts and proposed a solution to cast a concrete collar around
each 18-inch pipe penetration filling all voids of concrete that were removed. Jensen
Precast responded that their proposai was acceptable. In addition, the Contractor added
rebar in a few locations before each concrete collar was poured.

. Construction Expenditures vs. Current Contract Price

The Contractor submitted its Application and Certificate for Payment No. 4 on March 31,
2022 in the sum of $823,412.50. Payment was claimed for maintain dewatering system,
supply and install metering vault precast, supply and install diversion vault precast,
form/reinforce/pour pump station vault, Flygt pumps, submerged pump piping, above
grade pump station piping, 18", 24", 36" and 42" ductile iron pipe, primary clarifier drain,
24" PEC valve for existing meter vault, monorail support structure, and monorail beam and
hoist. The Application was sent to SC-OR on April 19, 2022 for approval. All applications for
payment represent payment of 37% of the current contract price.

Pagedof 7 @



5. Contractor’s Lookahead Schedule

Per the construction schedule prepared on April 18, 2022 by Gateway Pacific, the
Contractor plans to complete the following construction activities over the next two

months:
Task Scheduled Notes
A2l Completion
Backfill in the Shoring Jun-8 Partially backfilied with slurry on
Mar-23.
Water Test Diversion Box May-6
Set up/ Run Bypass May-4
Water Test Meter Vault May-6 Scheduled to begin Apr-18.
Form, Reinforce, Pour May-13
Pump Station Top Deck
Cut 42" DIP May-6
Install Meter Vault Sump May-11
Pump
Backfill at Pump Station May-27 | Partially backfilled with slurry on
Mar-23.
Remove Shoring Jun-14 -
Install Slide Gates Jun-15
Excavate Pond Flow Meter Jun-17
Vault ol
Water Test Screening Vault Jun-22
Form, Reinforce, Pour Jun-24
Pond Vault SOG .
Install Screening Metals Jun-29 :

6. Engineering Expenditure vs. Budget

Coleman Engineering has expended $267,795 to date for construction contract
administration, construction management, project management and construction
observation and resident engineer inspection, including subconsultant expenses. This
represents 36.6% of the Engineering Services During Construction budget of $731,051.

Page4 ol 7 @



7. Construction Photos

The Contractor assembles pipe outside of the The Contractor installed the bar screen
excavation to be lowered into the vaults with  structure sample access port and sealed the
a crane. annular space with grout.

By

by, ] = LY. e 'r A By :
The Contractor installs 18” piping between The Contractor installed rebar inside pipe
Diversion Box 2 and the metering vault. penetrations that was cut to lower the pipe

penetrations through the metering vault.

Page Sof 7 @

COLEMAN

ENQINEERING



Piping, fittings, and knife gate valves were Waling beams were removed from the
installed in the metering vault. shoring.

AL : PR - P R T
The Contractor completed the rebar and The Contractor filled the annular spaces of
formwork for the platform inside of the bar  the vault pipe penetrations with concrete.
screen structure.

Pageof 7 @



poured.

Page7 of 7

The baff

[ e ;

e wall and pump pe
the wet well were poured.

&

destals inside



Environmental Compliance Report

To the SC-OR Commissioners and Staff from Kendra Morgan

May 11, 2022

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

INSPECTIONS

The dischargers submitted their monthly flow reports for April 2022. RCBS has continued
suspending discharge from their tumbling line until they can maintain the BOD under their
limit. They are continuously testing the line to check for consistent compliance, and
looking into their system for possible causes of increased BOD. Once we have
determined that their results are satisfactory and remain in compliance, we will issue a
newspaper announcement for this violation (per the Code of Federal Reguiations).

All other dischargers and lines appear to be in compliance with their permits.

ENFORCEMENT

There are no enforcement items to report.

ACTIVITIES

On 4/21/2022 at 10:00 AM, we met with LOAPUD and the State Parks staff at the Bidwell
Marina to look into what they are discharging. We are working with both entities to look
into the possibility of putting the marina under a P2 permit. We did a short walk-through
of the facility, and are awaiting a list of chemicals used in their facility and what they are
discharging.

All other operations continued as normal in both the laboratory and environmental areas.



Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region
Monthly Flows Report - April 2022

Name Total |Average |Total Date of
of Monthly Daily Peak Peak
Agency Flow (MG) |Flow (MG) Fiow (MG) |Flow
SC-OR

Plant

Total 68.279 2.276 5.60 4/9/2022
Lake

Oroville
[Area P.U.D. |22.456 0.749 1.40 412212022
Thermalito

Water and

Sewer 11.077 0.369 1.15 4/26/2022
City

of
[Oroville 34.746 1.158 3.47 4/9/2022
Septage Pumpers 0.1436 Million Gallons/Month
Monthly Rainfall 2.7 Total Inches/Month

Updated on 5/6/2022

By Mitch Maxwell




